Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 5:43 PM

To: ‘Harminder Kaur'; assignments; SUR; 'Esther Lim'

Subject: RE: D22001876MFCV/GBL/EL TP claim from XE4551P against YN9563M - DOA 16
June 2022

Attachments: XE4551P |A.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of XE 4551P.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 12:09 PM

To: 'Harminder Kaur' <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Esther Lim' <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: D22001876 MFCV/GBL/EL TP claim from XE4551P against YN9563M - DOA 16 June 2022

Dear Harminder,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.
Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 9:52 AM

To: assignments@I|kkauto.com; Esther Lim <EstherLim@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: lester.yeong@udtrucks.com

Subject: RE: D22001876 MFCV/GBL/EL TP claim from XE4551P against YN9563M - DOA 16 June 2022

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed is our survey assignment.



Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of LAEELIM Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Yeong Lester <lester.yeong@udtrucks.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Choong Kian Fooi <kian.fooi.choong@udtrucks.com>; Tan Aaron <aaron.tan@udtrucks.com>; Tsen Ivan
<ivan.tsen@udtrucks.com>; Vo Kent <kent.vo@udtrucks.com>

Subject: TP claim from XE4551P against YN9563M - DOA 16 June 2022

Dear Motor Claims Department Officer

Attached as per for your pursuant. Password to access is XE4551P9547N.

Kindly please advise liability status soonest.

In the event if your insured has not made an accident report with XE4551P, kindly please advise him to do so.

Thank you.

Lester Yeong
Assistant Service & Workshop Manager

UD Trucks Singapore (Pte.) Ltd.
12 Tuas Ave 10

Singapore 639136

Telephone: +65 6672 7500
Mobile: +65 9647 4728

Fax: +65 6861 7663

Email: lester.yeong @udtrucks.com
www.udtrucks.sg
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UD TRUCKS

This email message (including its attachments) is confidential and may contain privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the
individual and/or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail you may not disseminate, distribute or copy this
e-mail (including its attachments), or any part thereof. If this e-mail is received in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
make sure that this e-mail (including its attachments), and all copies thereof, are immediately deleted from your system. Please further note that
when you communicate with us via email or visit our website we process your personal data. See our privacy policy for more information about how
we process it: https://www.volvogroup.com/en-en/privacy.html

The attachment named Full_accident_report_8480204_16-06-2022_170640.pdf could not be
scanned for viruses because it is a password protected.

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




